
Minutes of a meeting of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee on the Public 
Realm held at Kensington Town Hall, 
Hornton Street, London W8 7NX at 
6.30pm on 12 May 2009 

PRESENT 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Mrs Frances Taylor, FRSA (Chairman) 
Councillor Paul Warrick (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Judith Blakeman 
Councillor John Corbet-Sing leton 
Councillor Mark Daley 
Councillor Rock Feilding-Mellen 
Councillor Andrew Lamont 
Councillor Dez O'Neill 
Councillor Miss Doreen Weatherhead 

Other Members in Attendance 

Councillor Nicholas Paget-Brown, Cabinet Member for Regeneration, 
Environmental Management and Leisure 
Councillor Dr lain Hanham, Lead Member 

Officers 

Ms Tot Brill, Executive Director -Transport Environment and Leisure Services 
Mr David Prout, Executive Director for Planning and Borough Development 
Mr Mahmood Siddiqi, Head of Traffic and Transportation Policy 
Ms Penelope Tollitt, Head of Policy and Design 
Ms Anne Wright, Senior Governance Administrator 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

Al APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Councillor Daniel Moylan and Dr Clive Mentzel submitted apologies for 
absence. 

A2 MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were none. 

A3 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 9 MARCH 2009 

The minutes were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the 
Chairman. 

IVVS00002201_0001 
IWS00002201/1



A4 REPORT BY DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR PLANNING 
POLICY AND HOUSING POLICY 

Wornington Green Estate 

Mr Prout confirmed that the Supplementary Planning Document on 
Wornington Green Estate would be issued for Public Consultation on 2 June 
2009. 

Commonwealth Institute 

Mr Prout said that the planning application had been submitted but the 
draft Supplementary Planning Document was being re-written and they 
hoped to have the final version very soon. 

Subterranean Development 

Mr Prout explained that the Council was already implementing the new 
policy in their planning decisions and the guidance accepted the reality of 
the situation which was that it was difficult to prevent subterranean 
development in principle, but a number of restrictions were also set out in 
the guidance. 

AS REPORT BY CABINET MEMBER FOR REGENERATION, 
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND LEISURE 

Councillor Paget-Brown introduced the report and the following subjects 
were discussed: 

Reducing Waste Dumping 

Councillor Paget-Brown reported that the scheme was controversial as 
refuse would only be removed on the proper collection day. The campaign 
was being rolled out on thirty specific streets in the Borough. 

Sunbeam Gardens Improvements 

The work on the Gardens was complete but the issue of dog fouling needed 
to be addressed to protect the amenity of the new gardens. 

Portobello Road Arts Project 

Councillor Paget-Brown would be unveiling the works of art on 14 May 
between 6 and 7.30pm. Councillor O'Neill said that he did not think the art 
work had achieved a big enough impact. He said the works were too small 
for the available space. Councillor Paget-Brown said that he would feed 
Councillor O'Neill's comments back to the Arts Team. He added that the 
second set of art work opening in July may be bigger. 

St Luke's Gardens renovation project 

2 

IVVS00002201_0002 
IWS00002201/2



Councillor Paget-Brown said the work was coming along but the amenity 
building was being redesigned as plumbing would need to be moved for the 
new location. 

Peter Hendy's visit to the Council on 22 April 

There was positive feedback from the OSC Members who generally thought 
the event had been a success. 

OfT Signage Review 

Councillor Paget-Brown said that the signage needed to be resolved this 
summer. 

Holbein Place 

Councillor Paget-Brown said that this was a unique junction and the Council 
was working to make it as safe as possible. Councilor Lamont commented 
on the possible use of studs on the pavement and said that they would not 
necessarily be convenient for most people especially those with physical 
disabilities. He said that often people tried to avoid studs and would walk 
to the edges of the pavement. He said he would favour contrast edging. 
Councillor Paget-Brown said that they needed to strike the correct balance 
for a number of interest groups. Mr Siddiqi said that from a driver's point 
of view, the visibility was good and drivers could not miss the fact that it 
was not normal carriage way. 

A6 DRAFT CORE STRATEGY 

Ms Tollitt explained the structure of the document which was the key plan 
within the Local Development Framework. She said that the vision was still 
a draft and the document did not only have a planning agenda. She asked 
the Members for any comments on the strategy. Councillor Daley asked if 
the strategy was in the public domain and what consultation was taking 
place. Ms Tollitt said that public consultation was taking place, including 
discussions with key stakeholders. 

The Executive Director said that it was very important that Ward Members 
read and comment on their specific areas as laid out in the strategy 
document. Councillor Blakeman requested that information regarding the 
consultation should be on the Council's website. 

Ms Tollitt explained that the format of the document was similar to a 
number of authorities as guidance had been set out by the Government 
and the Council had followed that guidance. 

The Members of the OSC gave specific comments relating to their own 
wards. The following areas of the report were highlighted and Ms Tollitt 
was asked to make the necessary amendments: 

3 

IVVS00002201_0003 
IWS00002201/3



• World's End Estate (Section 6 of the strategy); 

• Knightsbridge Green/Tower (pg 52); 

• Vision for Kensal area (pg 20); 

• Forecast on population figures to be included; 

• Clarity of flood risk areas and types of flood; 

• Strengthen Portobello Road information (pg 47); 

• Links between Golborne Rd and Portobello Rd; 

• Retail storage areas for markets (pg 104); 

• New tube stations should be shown on map (pg 101); and 

• Information should be offered in digital format (pg 147). 

Ms Tollitt stressed the importance of Ward Members commenting on their 
specific areas. 

A7 TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION WORK PROGRAMME 

Mr Siddiqi said that the schedule of works was achievable as the 
programme stood, but sometimes larger projects could be added and 
therefore priorities amended. He gave the example of the Mayor's Bicycle 
Scheme and petitions that could affect the work programme. 

Councillor Miss Weatherhead asked who received the road works' bulletin 
and Councillor Paget-Brown said that he would offer every Councillor this 
opportunity and would circulate a note about this to all Members. 
(ACTION) 

AS FORMATION AND PROGRESS OF OSC WORKING GROUPS 

An email was circulated to Members outlining the progress of the Leighton 
House Working Party. 

Post-Committee Note: The first meeting of the Committee was scheduled 
for 24 June at lOam. 

A9 FORWARD PLAN 

The report was noted. 

AlO ANY OTHER ORAL OR WRITTEN ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN 
CONSIDERS URGENT 

There were none. 

4 

IVVS00002201_0004 
IWS00002201/4



The meeting ended at 8.13pm 

Chairman 

5 

IVVS00002201_0005 
IWS00002201/5


